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Hasmuriadi

From: Edy Muhery
Sent: 05 December 2019 13:46
To: Irsan Togar Tamba; Fabian Schulz; Tukiran; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad
Cc: Muhammad Hilal; Wahyu Setiabroto; Hasmuriadi
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019

Dear all, 
Mohon maaf sebelumnya, karena alasan kesehatan, untuk kesempatan ini saya belum bisa bergabung. 
 
Pak Wahyu / Hasmuriadi dari Area akan gabung dalam rencana ini dan beliau juga pengalaman dengan Area Muara Teweh. 
 
Terima kasih, 
Best Regards,  
Edy Muhery 
 
 

From: Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id>  
Sent: 02 December 2019 10:03 
To: Muhammad Hilal <muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Irsan Togar Tamba <irsan.tamba@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Nuzul 
Akhbar Nova <nuzul.akhbar@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id>; Tukiran <tukiran.ck@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Taslim Laudjeng 
Muhammad <taslim.muhammad@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Andi Mauraga <andi.mauraga@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Panahatan Aritonang <panahatan.aritonang@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto 
<dwi.irjayanto@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Cipto Adi Sepoetro <cipto.sepoetro@trakindo.co.id>; Muhamad Marwan Dalimunthe <marwan.dalimunthe@ciptakridatama.co.id>; 
Muhammad Tri Azmi <muhammad.azmi@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 
 
Dear all, 
Following the updated itinerary for site visit SAB and has been coordinated with TU MTW. 
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Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Reni Wulandari 
Customer Relationship Management Support Dept. 
Head Office – Jakarta 

 

 
 

From: Reni Wulandari  
Sent: 27 November 2019 15:17 
To: Muhammad Hilal; Edy Muhery; Irsan Togar Tamba; Fabian Schulz; Tukiran 
Cc: Andi Mauraga; Panahatan Aritonang; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad; Cipto Adi Sepoetro; Nuzul Akhbar Nova; Muhamad Marwan Dalimunthe; 
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Muhammad Tri Azmi 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 
 
Dear Bapak-Bapak, 
Following the revision of itinerary site visit SAB based on communication with TU MTW team: 
 

Date Indicative time Route Duration Remarks 

08-Dec-19 

06.00 - 08.30 Muara Teweh - Jetty SAB 2,5 hours 
2x LV by TU 
Hotel : CK and TU 
1x Speedboat (cap 12 pax) : Cost by CK 

08.30 - 09.30 Jetty SAB - Mine Site 1 hours LV by SAB 
09.30 - 16.30 Site survey   LV by SAB 
16.30 - 17.30 Mine site - Jetty SAB   LV by SAB 

17.30 - 19.30 Jetty SAB - Muara Teweh   
2x LV by TU 
Hotel : CK and TU 
1x Speedboat (cap 12 pax) : Cost by CK 

     
Participant     
1. Irsan Tamba     
2. Nuzul Akbar     
3. Edy Muhery     
4. Wahyu S     
5. Tukiran     
6. Muhammad Hilal     
7. Heri Susanto     
8. Fabian     

 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Reni Wulandari 
Customer Relationship Management Support Dept. 
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Head Office – Jakarta 
 

 
 

From: Reni Wulandari  
Sent: 27 November 2019 14:32 
To: Muhammad Hilal; Edy Muhery; Irsan Togar Tamba; Fabian Schulz; Tukiran 
Cc: Andi Mauraga; Panahatan Aritonang; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad; Cipto Adi Sepoetro; Nuzul Akhbar Nova; Muhamad Marwan Dalimunthe 
(marwan.dalimunthe@ciptakridatama.co.id); Muhammad Tri Azmi 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 
 
Dear Bapak-Bapak, 
Following indicative itinerary for site visit to SAB: 
 

Date Indicative time Route Duration Remarks 

08-Dec-19 

06.00 - 08.30 Muara Teweh - Jetty SAB 2,5 hours 

1x LV by CK and 1x LV by TU 
Hotel at MTW : Cost by CK and TU (Cash payment) 
Speedboat : Cost by CK (Cash payment) 
The speedboat departure time depends on our order 

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

 
Please provide the shoe number to be prepared by SAB. 
 
If there is a change from the plan above, please be informed immediately. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Reni Wulandari 
Customer Relationship Management Support Dept. 
Head Office – Jakarta 

 

 
 

From: Muhammad Hilal  
Sent: 27 November 2019 14:15 
To: Edy Muhery; Irsan Togar Tamba; Reni Wulandari; Fabian Schulz 
Cc: Andi Mauraga; Panahatan Aritonang; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad; Cipto Adi Sepoetro; Nuzul Akhbar Nova 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 
 
Pak Irsan, 
 
From MTW will join myself with Heri Susanto. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Muhammad Hilal 
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Site Leader 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Muara Teweh Branch, Southern Kalimantan Division 
Jl. Ahmad Yani RT. 16B Muara Teweh 73811 
Barito Utara, Kalimantan Tengah  
Tel. +62 519 21091, +62 519 2094894   •  Fax. +62 519 2094894  •  Mobile: +62 8115414990 
muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 27 November 2019 12:55 
To: Irsan Togar Tamba <irsan.tamba@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Andi Mauraga <andi.mauraga@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Panahatan Aritonang <panahatan.aritonang@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto 
<dwi.irjayanto@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Muhammad Hilal <muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id>; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad <taslim.muhammad@trakindo.co.id>; Cipto Adi 
Sepoetro <cipto.sepoetro@trakindo.co.id>; Nuzul Akhbar Nova <nuzul.akhbar@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Subject: Re: SAB project visit in December 2019 
 
Pak Irsan 
Area Skal...Edy Muhery and Wahyu S.  
I Will direct from Banjarmasin to MTW by LV. 

Best Regards, 

Edy Muhery 

Technical Support Manager 
PT Trakindo Utama Southern Kalimantan Division 
JL. Jend A Yani KM 16.5 Kecamatan Gambut, Kabupaten Banjar 70652, Kalimantan Selatan, Indonesia 
Tel +62511 6747991 - 97 Ext. 6808 | IP phone 8511 6808 |  HP 62-08114902473 | www.trakindo.co.id 

 

From: Irsan Togar Tamba <irsan.tamba@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 12:58:05 PM 
To: Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Andi Mauraga <andi.mauraga@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Panahatan Aritonang <panahatan.aritonang@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; 
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Dwi Purnama Irjayanto <dwi.irjayanto@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Muhammad Hilal <muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id>; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad 
<taslim.muhammad@trakindo.co.id>; Cipto Adi Sepoetro <cipto.sepoetro@trakindo.co.id>; Nuzul Akhbar Nova <nuzul.akhbar@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019  
  
Gents , 
Please  give the name who will join this visit  than mba Reni can start communicate with SAB base on  information from her we have full day on  8th  December at SAB  
  

1. Nuzul Akhbar  
2. Irsan Tamba 
3. .. 
4.   

  

 
  
  
Regards  
IT  
  

From: Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id>  
Sent: 27 November 2019 11:43 
To: Irsan Togar Tamba <irsan.tamba@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Andi Mauraga <andi.mauraga@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Panahatan Aritonang <panahatan.aritonang@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; 
Dwi Purnama Irjayanto <dwi.irjayanto@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Muhammad Hilal <muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id>; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad 
<taslim.muhammad@trakindo.co.id>; Cipto Adi Sepoetro <cipto.sepoetro@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 
  
Dear Pak Irsan, 
  
Based on confirmation from SAB, TU and CK are welcome to visit the site on the date that has been informed below. 
For PIC in the site, please communicate with Pak Agung (Project Manager): +62 811-1310-9184 or Pak Hartadji (KTT): +62 811-1879-595 
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Best Regards, 
Reni Wulandari 
Customer Relationship Management Support Dept. 
Head Office – Jakarta 

  

 
  

From: Irsan Togar Tamba  
Sent: 25 November 2019 11:24 
To: Fabian Schulz; Reni Wulandari; Meita Juwita 
Cc: Andi Mauraga; Panahatan Aritonang; Edy Muhery; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto; Muhammad Hilal; Taslim Laudjeng Muhammad; Cipto Adi Sepoetro 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 
  
Pak Fabian , thanks for your information .  
  
Looks good to me, will confirm you back once we get  team feedback  . 
  
  
Regards  
IT  
  

From: Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 23 November 2019 7:11 
To: Irsan Togar Tamba <irsan.tamba@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
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
  
Charter will be very expensive, the team here did a check. Best we take the regular Susi Air flights from Palangkaraya, unfortunately they only fly 2 times per week.  
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I suggest the following for our trip 
  

 Saturday 07.12. leave at 0930 on Susi Air regular flight from Palangkaraya to MTW, arrive mid day at MTW 
 Sunday 08.12  – full day site visit, possibly look at TU facility 
 Monday 09.12. leave MTW on Susi Air flight back to Palangkaraya, from there back to Jkt or BPN 

  
Yes, this is on the weekend but would actually work quite nicely for me: minimum time spent travelling and the least office time lost for this trip.  
  
Let me know your thoughts soonest and then we each find our way there/book the tickets.  
  
  
Fabian Schulz 
Technical Support Manager 
Expanded Mining Products 
  
PT Trakindo Utama  
Jalan Pulau Balang KM 13 Soekarno Hatta RT21 Kelurahan Karang Joang,  
Balikpapan Utara 76127, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia 
Tel. (+62) 542 8530830, ext. 3808 
Mob: (+62) 811 596 6113 
fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  
  

From: Fabian Schulz  
Sent: 22 November 2019 8:50 
To: Irsan Togar Tamba <irsan.tamba@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Cc: Andi Mauraga <andi.mauraga@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Panahatan Aritonang <panahatan.aritonang@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; 
Dwi Purnama Irjayanto <dwi.irjayanto@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Acnes Radeg Musika Kaltim <acnes.kaltim@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Hilal 
<muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: SAB project visit in December 2019 



10

  
Pak Irsan,  
  
There is a Susi Air flight on Monday mornings from Palangkaraya to Mara Teweh so we can take that. The challenge would then be getting back on Tuesday afternoon from 
MTW to Palangkaraya but we are looking at some prices for a charter. Alternatively by road to Palangkaraya but I would really like to avoid such a time-consuming trip.  
  
  
  
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
Sent: 21 November 2019 15:14 
To: Reni Wulandari <reni.wulandari@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Cc: Andi Mauraga <andi.mauraga@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Panahatan Aritonang <panahatan.aritonang@ciptakridatama.co.id>; Fabian Schulz 
<fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi Purnama Irjayanto <dwi.irjayanto@ciptakridatama.co.id> 
Subject: SAB project visit in December 2019 
  
Mba Reni , following SAB meeting regard on SAB visit in 8-10 December 2019 , EMP and TU will sent  3 person , CK plant 2  , CK Asset mas Andi will advise later . 
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Pak Fabian please be advised  an alternative transport by sushi air charter via versa  with around 10-12 person  as you mention in advance . 
  
  
  
Regards 
IT  


